

ANNEX 1: ONE YEAR ON

Name of County	Website Address and Status	Name of Department/Ministry responsible for Public Participation, Access to Information and Public Communication, & Civic Education	What Bills, Laws, Policies or Strategies are established (or being developed) on Access to Information & Public Communication, Public Participation and Civic Education	Key documents available online such as 2013/2014 Budget, 2014/2015 Budget, CIDP, CFSP, Budget Circular	Ranking of Documents available online (Out of the 12[1])	Establishment of the County Budget and Economic Forum, membership	Online Platform for discussions/blog	Tender information Available online	Link for Tender Documents	FOCUS
Mombasa	www.mombasagovernment.com Accessible	Department of Education	Public forums in April on County Budget Preparation on http://www.mombasagovernment.com/new/index.php/media-center/news/82-news/238-2014-2015-budget-preparation-process		None available		Feed back form is available at http://www.mombasagovernment.com/new/index.php/feedback	Supply, Installation , Testing & Commissioning of Monopoles for lighting	http://www.mombasagovernment.com/new/images/tenders/HIGH%20MAST%20STANDARD%20TENDER%20DOCUMENT.pdf	
Kwale	www.kwale.go.ke Account Suspended-									
Kilifi	www.kilifi.go.ke Accessible		Kilifi County Public Participation Bill 2014	Finance Bill for FY 2014-2015 Business License Fees for FY 2014-2015 Tax Waiver Bill Appropriation Bill 2013 Kilifi County Finance Bill SBP Schedule Fiscal Strategy Paper Recurrent Budget 2014/15 Development Budget 2014/15 Kilifi 2014/15 Budget		Not Established	No platform for discussion/ blog however feed back form is available at http://www.kilifi.go.ke/index.php/contact	Notification of Award for Various Tenders	http://www.kilifi.go.ke/index.php/tenders2014-15/finish/6-tenders/51-notification-of-award-for-various-tenders	
Tana River	No Account Available									
Lamu	No Account Available									
Taita Taveta	www.taitataveta.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Administration and Devolution		Report by the Committee on Budget and Appropriation on the Discussion of the County Fiscal Strategy Paper Proposed Budget Ceilings / County Fiscal Ceilings		Financial budget public hearings Schedule for Taita Taveta County DATU Sawazisha Fund Ward Committees Elections "Established in May 2013 Consists of 29 members comprising of twelve (12) County Executive Committee (CEC) members, 4 Advisors to the governor and Thirteen (13) Non-Government members. The organizations represented include Religious, Business, women, youth, teachers association, and persons with disability"	Contact form is available at http://www.taitataveta.go.ke/contact	Ministry of Water - Tender Notice (Re-Advertisement) Tender Results Weights Notice to Traders Taita Taveta County Stamping Stations proposed cabro roadworks and fencing at fresh wholesale market - Voi Prequalification Tender Document for 2014-2016 Tender Notice - Prequalification Of Suppliers For 2014-2016	http://www.taitataveta.go.ke/notices http://www.taitataveta.go.ke/tenders	County County
Garissa	www.garissa.go.ke Accessible						No platform established however a contact form is available at http://www.garissa.go.ke/contact-the-governor.html	Pre-Qualification / Registration Of Suppliers Of Goods, Works & Services For Fy 2014 - 2015	http://www.garissa.go.ke/tenders.html	Leaders
Wajir	www.wajir.go.ke Accessible	ICT and E-Government				Nairobi Wajir County Stakeholders Forum	https://twitter.com/WCGPress Wajir County Government Press Service- facebook			Investors and Professionals
Mandera	www.mandera.go.ke Not Accessible- 6th Sept									
Isiolo	www.isiolo.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education, Sports, Cultural and Social Services	ICT Policy	County Intergrated Development Plan available at http://www.isiolo.go.ke/			Contact form available at http://www.isiolo.go.ke/			Leaders
Meru	www.meru.go.ke Accessible	Department of Governance and Public Administration		Meru - Project Implementation Scorecard Integrated Development Plan 2013 - 2017 Public Service Policy Meru County Finance Bill, 2013		Nairobi Meru County Stakeholders Forum The Meru Rising Conference: Report	Feed back form available to report a problem or request a service at http://meru.go.ke/feedback.php?com=7&com2=36&com3=	List of Pre-Qualified Firms By Category Pre-Qualification 2014/16 Announcement	http://meru.go.ke/library.php?com=6&com2=33&com3= http://meru.go.ke/file/20140806_pre_qualification_2014_16_announcement.pdf	
Tharaka Nithi	www.tharakanithi.go.ke Not accessible									
Embu	www.embu.go.ke Accessible	Department of Education, Science and Technology								
Kitui	www.kitui.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Administration & Co-ordination of County Affairs		Public Participation on the CLIDP FY 2014/15 Public Notice on Development Control Within Kitui County			Contact form available at http://www.kitui.go.ke/index.php/contacts			

Name of County	Website Address and Status	Name of Department/Ministry responsible for Public Participation, Access to Information and Public Communication, & Civic Education	What Bills, Laws, Policies or Strategies are established (or being developed) on Access to Information & Public Communication, Public Participation and Civic Education	Key documents available online such as 2013/2014 Budget, 2014/2015 Budget, CIDP, CFSP, Budget Circular	Ranking of Documents available online (Out of the 12[1])	Establishment of the County Budget and Economic Forum, membership	Online Platform for discussions/blog	Tender information Available online	Link for Tender Documents	FOCUS
Machakos	www.machakosgovernment.com Accessible	Department of Public Service, Labour and Information, Communication & Technology (ICT)		Medium Term- Fiscal Strategy Paper Government Budget 2013/2014 http://www.machakosgovernment.com/DocumentsbyMachakosGovernment.aspx		Established in October 2013; Consists of all County Executive Committee Members and other nominated members representing different interest groups	"No contact form available Facebook page : https://www.facebook.com/MachakosGovernor Twitter :https://twitter.com/DrAlfredMutua"	Supply & Delivery of Cement Supply & Delivery of Asphalt Hot Mix General Construction Materials- Gmc/ Mtrph/3/2014-2015 & 2015-2016 Bituminous Materials- Gmc/ Mtrph/4/2014-2015 & 2015-2016 Prequalification Document - Department Of Roads	http://www.machakosgovernment.com/documents/GMC%207%20cement.pdf http://www.machakosgovernment.com/documents/GMC%201Hot%20mix.PDF	Investors
Makueni	www.makueni.go.ke Accessible	Department of ICT Development and Special programmes	"i)Makueni Civic Education Handbook available at http://makueni.go.ke/node/182 ii)Communications Policy available at http://www.makueni.go.ke/sites/default/files/Communications%20Policy-Government%20of%20Makueni%20County%20Sept2013.pdf"	i)Finance Bill 2013 available at http://www.makueni.go.ke/node/194		Not established	"Contact form available at :http://www.makueni.go.ke/node/15 Facebook page :https://www.facebook.com/GovernorPressServiceMakueniCounty Twitter: https://twitter.com/intent/follow?original_referer=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.makueni.go.ke%2Fnode%2F194®ion=follow_link&screen_name=governorkibwana&tw_p=followbutton&variant=2.0"		Tenders available at http://www.makueni.go.ke/node/177	
Nyandarua	www.nyandaruacounty.or.ke Accessible	Department Legal and Public Services	i)Schedule Call For Public Participation in County 2014/15 Financial Bill Preparation available at :http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/key-downloads/ ii)Draft-Finance-Bill-2014-2015 iii)Nyandarua-County-Integrated-Development-Plan-2013-17 iv)Annual Development Plan for 2015-2016 all available at http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/key-downloads/	"i)Finance Bill 2013/14 Year available at http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/media-center/downloads/ ii)Draft-Finance-Bill-2014-2015 iii)Nyandarua-County-Integrated-Development-Plan-2013-17 iv)Annual Development Plan for 2015-2016 all available at http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/key-downloads/		Not established	"i)Nyandarua county blog : http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/nyandaruacountyofficialblog/ ii)Nyandarua county forum : http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/feedback-center/nyandarua-county-forum/ iii)Contact form available at :http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/contact-us/"		"i)Prequalification Notices available at :http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/download/tenders_&_notices/RESULTS%20OF%202013-2014%20PREQUALIFICATION%20AMMENDED.pdf ii)Tender for Proposed Construction of Health Centers; Tenders Prequalification -Youth,Women & Persons with Disability"" available at http://nyandaruacounty.or.ke/media-center/downloads/"	
Nyeri	www.nyeri.go.ke Accessible	Education & ICT		None available online		Not established	Blog post, articles and contact form available at :http://www.nyeri.go.ke/blog		Tenders available at :http://www.nyeri.go.ke/jobs_tenders	
Kirinyaga	www.kirinyagacounty.or.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education and Public Service		Downloads tab not accessible		Not established	"County Forum available at http://www.kirinyagacounty.or.ke/forum.html Feedback form available at : http://www.kirinyagacounty.or.ke/Contact.html Twitter :https://twitter.com/GovernorNdathi"			
Murang'a	www.muranga.go.ke Accessible	Education, Information & Technology	None Available	None available online		Not established	"Contact form available at: http://www.muranga.go.ke/index.php?option=com_contact&view=contact&id=1&Itemid=524 Facebook page : https://www.facebook.com/pages/Muranga-County/143450052358576"		Tenders available at: http://www.muranga.go.ke/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=130&Itemid=482	
Kiambu	www.kiambu.go.ke Accessible			"i)COUNTY FISCAL STRATEGY PAPER (CFSP) ii)PROPOSED KIAMBU COUNTY FINANCE BILL 2014 – 2015 available at: http://www.kiambu.go.ke/bills-acts/"						
Turkana	www.turkana.go.ke Not accessible									
West Pokot	www.westpokot.go.ke	Ministry of Education & ICT		"i) Finance bill 2014/15 available at :http://www.westpokot.go.ke/news18.php ii)CIDP final draft : http://www.westpokot.go.ke/docs/CIDPfinaldraft.docx"		Not established	"i)West Pokot blog : http://westpokot.blogspot.com/ ii)Facebook page : https://www.facebook.com/westpokotcountygovernmentofficialpage iii)Twitter : https://twitter.com/WPCGovernment"		Tenders and pre-qualifications available at : http://www.westpokot.go.ke/tenders.php	

Name of County	Website Address and Status	Name of Department/Ministry responsible for Public Participation, Access to Information and Public Communication, & Civic Education	What Bills, Laws, Policies or Strategies are established (or being developed) on Access to Information & Public Communication, Public Participation and Civic Education	Key documents available online such as 2013/2014 Budget, 2014/2015 Budget, CIDP, CFSP, Budget Circular	Ranking of Documents available online (Out of the 12[1])	Establishment of the County Budget and Economic Forum, membership	Online Platform for discussions/blog	Tender information Available online	Link for Tender Documents	FOCUS
Samburu	www.samburu.go.ke Accessible			i) County Intergrated Development Plan- http://www.samburu.go.ke/downloads/category/10-cidp?download=22:county-integrated-development-plan ii) Samburu County Finance Act- http://samburucountyassembly.or.ke/finance-act/			i) Twitter: https://twitter.com/samburugovt ii) Facebook https://www.facebook.com/pages/Samburu-County-Government/671821349537716			
Trans Nzoia	http://www.transnzoia.go.ke/ Accessible	Education & ICT	i) Civic Education Reports : http://www.transnzoia.go.ke/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=128&Itemid=1008	i) County Government of Trans Nzoia First County Integrated Development Plan 2013-2017 available at : http://www.transnzoia.go.ke/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=128&Itemid=1008		Not established			"PREQUALIFICATION FOR SUPPLY/ PROVISION/EXECUTION OF GOODS/ WORKS/SERVICES FINANCIAL YEAR: 2014-2015 available at : http://www.transnzoia.go.ke/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=130&Itemid=1010 "	
Uasin Gishu	www.uasingishu.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Public Service		"i)Program Based Budget 2014/15 available at http://www.uasingishu.go.ke/documents/2/326/2014-2015-programme-based-budget ii)Finance Bill 2013/2014 available at http://www.uasingishu.go.ke/documents/2/324/2013-2014-finance-bill iii)Uasin Gishu CIDP available at : http://treasury.uasingishu.go.ke/CIDP/index.aspx "		Not established	"Facebook : https://www.facebook.com/pages/Uasin-Gishu-County/238510049621513 Twitter : https://twitter.com/ugishucounty "		"Prequalification for provision of water works available at : http://www.uasingishu.go.ke/documents/11/321/104-pre-qualification-for-provision-of-water-works All tenders available at : http://www.uasingishu.go.ke/reports/category/93/tenders "	
Elgeyo/Marakwet	www.elgeyomarakwet.go.ke Accessible	Department of ICT Administration and Public Service	None available	Elgeyo Marakwet County Appropriation Act, 2013 Elgeyo Marakwet County Finance Act, 2013 CIDP : http://www.elgeyomarakwet.go.ke/EMC_CIDP_Popular_Version.pdf		Not is Established	There is an indication of a blog but its not accessible http://www.elgeyomarakwet.go.ke/index.php/component/content/7-blog?layout=blog&Itemid=107 A County Forum on http://www.elgeyomarakwet.go.ke/index.php/forum/county-forum , that allows the county citizens to express their views, and offer suggestions on all facets of service-delivery and and also to report and follow-up progress on issues.			
Nandi	www.nandi.go.ke Accessible	Depoartment of Devolved Units and Special Programs	None available	None available			There is a very interactive page on https://www.facebook.com/pages/County-Government-of-Nandi/1442501039365642 and https://twitter.com/Nandicountygov Contact form is available at http://nandi.go.ke/contact/			
Baringo	www.baringo.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of ICT		The Baringo County Finance Bill 2013 Public hearings for the 2014/15-16/17 MTEF Budget Baringo County Fiscal Strategy Paper Baringo County Budget FY 2014-2015 The Public Finance management (Baringo County Education Bursary Fund) Regulations, 2014 The Public Finance Management (Baringo County Assembly Members Car Loan Scheme Fund Regulations 2014) Baringo County Finance bill 2014 - Draft		Professionals forum on MTEF 2013-2017 Budget Preparation	Contact form available at http://www.baringo.go.ke/contact-2/			
Laikipia	www.laikipiacounty.go.ke Accessible	Department of Education, Science, Information, Communication and Technology	The Laikipia County Public Participation Bill 2014 The Laikipia County Public Appointments Approval Bill, 2014	The Laikipia County Appropriation Bill, 2014 County Development Authority Bill, 2014 County Education Bursary Fund Bill, 2014 The Laikipia County Enterprises Fund Bill, 2014 The Laikipia County Finance Bill, 2013 The Laikipia County Petition To County Assembly (Procedure) Bill, 2014 The Laikipia County Revenue Board Bill, 2014 The Laikipia County Supplementary Appropriation Bill, 2014 The Laikipia County Wards Development Bill, 2014		Not Established	Contact Form available at http://www.laikipiacounty.go.ke/index.php?option=com_contact&view=contact&id=2&Itemid=530			
Nakuru	www.nakuru.go.ke Accessible	Ministry Of Communication Technology And E-Governance		Nakuru County Draft Finance Bill 2014 County Fiscal Strategy Paper on http://www.nakuru.go.ke/budget-2014/ County Budget 2014/2015 on http://www.nakuru.go.ke/budget-2014/ Fianace Bill on http://www.nakuru.go.ke/bills/		Not Established	Interactive platforms on https://www.facebook.com/pages/Nakuru-County-Government-Official/691631977553277 and https://twitter.com/NakuruCountyGov			

Name of County	Website Address and Status	Name of Department/Ministry responsible for Public Participation, Access to Information and Public Communication, & Civic Education	What Bills, Laws, Policies or Strategies are established (or being developed) on Access to Information & Public Communication, Public Participation and Civic Education	Key documents available online such as 2013/2014 Budget, 2014/2015 Budget, CIDP, CFSP, Budget Circular	Ranking of Documents available online (Out of the 12[1])	Establishment of the County Budget and Economic Forum, membership	Online Platform for discussions/blog	Tender information Available online	Link for Tender Documents	FOCUS
Narok	www.narok.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Information, communication and e-government					Online Community at http://www.narok.go.ke/online-community Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/pages/Narok-County-Government/389281291186755 Twitter: https://twitter.com/narokcountygovt Google Plus: https://plus.google.com/102704573847829284408/about	Health cluster tenders Road works prequalification	http://www.narok.go.ke/tenders http://www.narok.go.ke/tenders	
Kajiado	www.kajiadocountygovernment.com Accessible	Department of Information Communication Technology, Gender & Citizen Participation	public participation forum http://www.kajiadocountygovernment.com/commission-on-revenue-allocation-on-allocation-of-funds/			Professionals Forum Notice	Various platforms Available: 1. https://delicious.com/kajiadogov 2. https://twitter.com/KajiadoGov 3. https://www.facebook.com/KajiadoCountyGovernment 4. Contact Form in the website		Tenders and prequalification available at http://www.kajiadocountygovernment.com/downloads/	
Kericho	www.kericho.go.ke	Ministry of Information, Communication and E-Government		i) Finance and Economic planning bill available at : http://kericho.go.ke/?page_id=2329		Not established			Prequalified Suppliers For The Year 2014-2015: http://kericho.go.ke/?page_id=2482	
Bomet	www.bomet.go.ke	Department of Education and Vocational Training		"i)Bomet County Programme Based Budget FY 2014-15 ii)Bomet County Finance Bill 2014- September available at http://www.bomet.go.ke/public-notice/ "		Not established			Bomet County Tenders : http://www.bomet.go.ke/tenders/	
Kakamega	www.kakamega.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and ICT	i) Public participation bill available at : http://www.kakamega.go.ke/downloads/county-documents			Not established			Tenders available at : http://www.kakamega.go.ke/tenders-and-notice/	
Vihiga	www.vihiga-government.com Accessible	Department of Public Service & Administrative		"i)COUNTY FISCAL STRATEGY PAPER 2014: http://www.vihiga-government.com/?p=1068 ii)County Finance Bill 2014 : http://www.vihiga-government.com/?p=937 "		Not established			Tenders and prequalifications available at : http://www.vihiga-government.com/?cat=45	
Bung'oma	www.busiacyounty.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education Science and ICT				"Established in September 2013 It has 20 members, 12 government members comprising of the Governor, Deputy Governor and 10 County Executive Committee Members and 10 non- government members				
Busia	www.busiacyounty.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Public service, ICT, publicity and inter-governmental relations		"i)Finance Act ii)County Budget Review and Outlook Paper available at : http://www.busiacyounty.go.ke/bills-acts.htm#.VA3qE_m5yhQ "		Not established	Busia Blog : http://www.busiacyounty.go.ke/blog		Tenders and notices coming soon at : http://www.busiacyounty.go.ke/tenders_notices.htm#.VA3pzvmSyhQ	
Siaya	www.siayacyounty.com Accessible, not informative									
Kisumu	www.kisumu.go.ke Accessible			"i) Kisumu CIDP ii)County Fiscal Strategy Paper (downloads tab: http://www.kisumu.go.ke/)"		Not established			Tenders available at : http://www.kisumu.go.ke/	
Homa Bay	www.homabay.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education & ICT		i)Finance bill 2014 : http://homabay.go.ke/downloads/			Forum available at : http://forums.homabay.go.ke/ Facebook : https://www.facebook.com/CyprianAwiti1		Tenders available at : http://homabay.go.ke/downloads/	
Migori	www.migori.go.ke Accessible		None Available	i)CIDP : http://www.migori.go.ke/index.php/documents/integrated-development-plan			Contact Form available at : http://www.migori.go.ke/index.php/contactus		Prequalification notice available at : http://www.migori.go.ke/index.php/documents/prequalification-notice	
Kisii	www.kisii.go.ke Accessible	Department of Administration, Corporate Services and Stakeholder Management	None Available	None Available online			Contact form available at : http://www.kisii.go.ke/index.php/kisii-contacts		Tender documents available at : http://www.kisii.go.ke/index.php/tenders-list	
Nyamira	www.nyamira.go.ke Accessible	Ministry of Education & ICT		None available online		Not established		None available online		
Nairobi City	www.nairobi.go.ke Accessible Highly active	Information, Communication and E-Government		i) Finance County Act : http://nairobi.go.ke/assets/downloads/finance-city-county-act2013-2-1.pdf ii) County Appropriation Act 2013					Tenders available : http://nairobi.go.ke/home/opportunities/	